From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN

To: zonal_users_ir@icms.in, SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms, HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Cc: PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, CHGCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms

Date: Saturday, June 29, 2024 12:13PM
Subject:  validity of Working Time Table and trains at a Glance 2023.

>
SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
Headquarters Office,
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad.
No.T.462/WTT-79/2024-25 Date:
29.06.2024.

CPTM'’s / all zonal Railways
C/-CCM/PM/, CCM/PS
Sr. DOM.s/SC,HYB,GTL,BZA NED &GNT

Sub: Validity of Working Time Table and trains at a Glance 2023.
Ref: 1. This office letter even no. dated 01.05.2024.
2. Railway Board Message no. 2024/Chg/30/2 dated 30.04.2024.
3. Railway Board Message no. 2024/ Chg/30/2-Part(1) dated 27.06.2024.

Vide reference (2) above, Railway board has instructed all Zonal railways for printing of Train at a
Glance w.e.f. 01.07.2024 and vide reference letter (1) above, it was advised to stop printing of arrival and
departure timings on tickets.

Now vide reference (3) above, it is notified for information of all concerned regarding printing and
distribution of Train at a Glance and Working Time Table (WTT) effective from 15t July 2024, Now Ministry of
Railways have extended the validity of the existing Working Time Table -2023 and Trains at a Glance-2023 up
to 31% December 2024 and new Time - Tables shall come into effect from 1% January 2025. All trains will run
as per the schedule of existing Time table - 2023 till 315t Dec 2024.

All concerned to note and act accordingly.

ATM/CHG
for CPTM/SCR



